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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

(CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)
(GUISAIL)

Registered Office:
MRO Complex, Government of Gujarat,Nr. Torrent Sub Station,
S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad-380 004

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given that, 7th Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Members of Gujarat State Aviation
Infrastructure Company Limited will be held on Tuesday, the 9th day of April, 2019 at 17:15 Hrs at the registered office
ofthe Company i.e. The GUJSAIL, MRO Complex, Nr. Torrent Sub Station, S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad — 380054, the
Registered office of the Company to transact the following business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the Company for the Year ended
31st March, 2017, including the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement as on that date
together with the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors and C&AG thereon.

2. To fix up the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2017-18 as appointed by Comptroller &
Auditor General of India.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited
Date : 9" April, 2019
Place : Ahmedabad
Sd/-
CEO & Director

NOTES:

1. Amember entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy
need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not later than forty-eight
(48) hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported
by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

2. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioned therein details.

3. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at an early date,
so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.
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ANNEXURE: A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 1 : TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED (STANDALONE) FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017, INCLUDING THE
BALANCE SHEET, PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT AND CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON THAT
DATE TOGETHER WITH THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS AND C&AG
THEREON.

INTRODUCTION :

The Financial Statements for the period from 01/04/2016 to 31/03/2017 were audited by Statutory Auditors M/s. Kedia
& Kedia Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, and were approved by the Board of Directors at the Board
Meeting held on 31st December, 2018 and the same was submitted to the office of Accountant General for their Audit.

The Company has received Comments from Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2016-17 vide
letter No. ES-1/A/cs/GSAICL/2016-17/OWO1 dated 01/04/2019.

The above Accounts are to be approved by the members along with Board’s Report, Statutory Auditors’ report & report
of C& AG. The Accounts shall also be filed with the Registrar of Companies and to be placed on the floor of the State
Assembly.

PROPOSAL:

The Members are requested, after considering above information, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution.

RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT Audited Standalone (Financial Statements) i.e., Audited Balance sheet as on 31st March, 2017,
Statement of Profit & Loss, Schedules, Notes to the Account, Significant Accounting Policy, Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended on that date together with the Board’s report and C& AG Report thereon from the period 1st April, 2016 to
31stMarch, 2017, is hereby received, considered and adopted.”

ITEM NO. 2 : TO CONSIDER & FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE
FINANCIALYEAR2017-18.

As per the provision of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Statutory Auditors in Government
Company is made by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. The C& AG vide letter No.
CA.COY/GUJARAT.GSAICL(0)/317 dated 25/07/2017, appointed the Statutory Auditor for the year 2017-18. As per
the provisions Section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Statutory Auditor has to be decided by
the members at the Annual General Meeting. The Shareholders are requested to take suitable decision for fixation of
remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2017-18, as and when appointed and, if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

RESOLUTION::

“RESOLVED THAT approval is accorded for the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG, New Delhi
for the F.Y. 2017-18 amounting to ¥ 3,00,000/- plus taxes and out of pocket expenses.”

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited

Date : 9" April, 2019
Place : Ahmedabad
Sd/-
CEO & Director
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Registered Office:

(GUISAIL)

MRO Complex, Government of Gujarat,Nr. Torrent Sub Station,
S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad-380 004

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 7th Board’s Report on the business and operations of the Company
along with audited financial statements for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2017.

1. FINANCIALSUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDALONE) :

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended on March 31,2017, is summarized below :

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars 2016-17 ) 2015-16 }R)
Income :
Revenue from Operation (+) 5.08 (+)5.85
Other Income (+) 438.92 (+) 407.91
Total Income (+) 444.00 (+) 413.76
Expenses :
Other Operative and Administrative Expenses (-) 293.97 (-) 280.20
Depreciation (-) 150.03 (-) 133.56
Total Expenses (+) 444.00 (-) 413.76
Profit / Loss Before Tax
Tax Expenses :
1. Current Tax - -
2. MAT Credit - (-) 0.87
3. Deferred Tax - (-) 0.69
4. Income Tax related to earlier year (-) 0.09 -
Extraordinary items - -
Exceptional Items - -
Prior Period Expense (Net) - -
Profit /(Loss) for the Year (-) 0.09 (-) 1.56

Basic and Diluted Earnings/(Loss) per Share (in )

(0.18) (per share)

(3.13) (per share)
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2. BRIEFDESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR:

The Company has completed its Seventh Financial Year & it has carried out its operations successfully. During the
year under review, the Company has carried out the following activities.

I. The Company has initiated the process to impart training to students to undergo pilot training by Flying club.

ii. The Company is in process of constructing terminal building along with hangar at Amreli, Mandvi and
Mehsana Airstrips and it is also planning to develop Aero Sport Hub at Amreli.

iii. Your Company has also procured new combined sub-station (CSS) having 400 KVA transformer capacity
through R&B Electrical.

iv. The Company has executed MoU with Ministry of Civil Aviation for Regional Air Connectivity Scheme
(RCS) in Gujarat.

v. Company has participated in the Aero India 2017 Expo held at Bangalore for the promotion of Aviation
activities in the State.

vi. The Company has also participated in “Vibrant Gujarat Global Trade Show 2017 for promotion of aviation
sector.

vii.The Company has successfully organized the Air Show at Ahmedabad on Sabarmati Riverfront.

. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors do not recommend any Dividend for the year ended on 31st March, 2017.

. RESERVES:

During the Financial Year, Company has incurred loss of ¥ 8,825/-. The amount of loss is adjusted towards Reserves
and Surplus account.

. SHARE CAPITAL:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company is I 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores) divided into 1,00,00,000
(One Crore) Equity shares of X 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed & Paid up share Capital of the Company is
T 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five Lac) divided into X 50,000 (Rupees Fifty Thousand) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each as on
31stMarch,2017.

There was no change in capital structure of Company during the F.Y. 2016-17.

. DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL:

From 1st April, 2016 till date of the report, changes that have occurred in Board of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel as per order of State Government from time to time are as per Annexure-A.

. PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES:

As GUIJSAIL is not a Listed Company therefore as per section 197(12) and Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of employees is not applicable to the
Company.

. MEETINGS:

Notice of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year, Three Board Meetings
were convened and held on 23rd June, 2016; 24th August, 2016 and 27th December, 2016. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was not within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

. BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, GUJSAIL is a State Government Company. Appointments of
Board of Directors are made by the State Government. As per the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated 05th June, 2015, Government Company is exempted from the proviso (p) of the Section 134(3) of the
Act..
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STATUTORY AUDITORS :

The Auditors, M/s Kedia & Kedia Associates, Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad was appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the year 2016-17 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, vide letter
No./CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,GSAICL(0)/1091 dated 22nd August, 2016 for the F.Y. 2016-17.

REPLY TO QUALIFICATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS’REPORT :

The Auditors’ Report contains qualifications as stated in the “Independent Auditors’ Report™. A statement containing
replies of the Board of Directors on the observations of statutory auditors is attached as Annexure-B as a part of this
Annual Report.

Further, there was no fraud in the Company, which was required to be reported by Statutory Auditors of the Company
under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.

REPLY TO COMMENTS OF THE C&AG:
The C&AG has issued comments on the accounts of the Company and reply of the same are as per Annexure - C.
EXTRACT OFANNUALRETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report as per
Annexure-D.

MATERIALCHANGESAND COMMITMENTS:
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF COMPANY :

During the year, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals, impacting the
going concern status, and Company’s operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 :
Details of Loans :NIL

Details of Investments :NIL

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided :NIL

(* As per Audited Financial Statements)

DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any Public deposits, within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

The particulars of every contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the F.Y.2016-17 is NIL.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Companies (Disclosure of Particulars under Report of Directors) Rule, 1988, regarding the conservation of
energy, technology absorption is not applicable to the Company since it is not engaged in any manufacturing or
processing activities.

There is no inflow and outflow of foreign exchange during the year under review.

Therefore, information pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, and Foreign exchange earnings and outgo is NIL.
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20. CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY (CSR) :

The disclosure as required under rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable to Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited.

21. DIRECTORS’RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

ANNEXURE - A

The details of Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel as on Report date is:

. o . . . . N & Add Designati Date of Date of
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to: in clause (¢) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies ame ress esighation a‘ ¢o ate f)
Act, 2013, shall state that - Appointment Cessation
a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 1. | ShriS.J. Haider, IAS Chairman & 27/07/2015 Continue
proper explanation relating to material departures; Address : Bungalow No. K-10, Sector - 19, Managing

Gandhinagar - 382019, Gujarat, India. Director

b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 2. Captain Ajay Chauhan Director 28/02/2013 Continue

atthe end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period; Address : A-112, Rivera Elegance,
. . ) ) ) B/h. Campus Corner-2, Opposite Auda Garden,
¢) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad - 380015, Gujarat, India.

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting fraud and other irregularities; 3. | Shri Hurbert W. Christian Director 04/03/2014 Continue
. . . Address : 523/2, Sector-4B, Gandhinagar - 382006.
d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
4. Group Captain Charles Weir Director 28/02/2013 11/02/2019

e) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and Address : Bunglow No - 6, Vraj Gopi Ville - 2,

that s'uch systems were adequate and operating effectively. The necessary steps have been taken to improve the Palodia, Taluka : Kalol, Gandhinagar - 380058,
deficiency. Gujarat, India.
22. TRANSFEROFAMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: 5 Captain Jehangir Vakil Director 28/02/2013 Continue
No funds were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). Address : May Flower, Shahibaug,
23. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS : Ahmedabad - 380004.

Your Directors express their warm wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the co-operation extended by
the Government of Gujarat, Civil Aviation Department, Airport Authority of India, Bankers, and others for their co-
operation and look forward for their continued support. The Directors are also grateful to the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India and Statutory Auditors, Banker, Officers and staff of the Company for their co-operation and look
forward for their continued support.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited

Place : Ahmedabad Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 09/04/2019 Chairman & Managing Director Chief Executive Officer
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ANNEXURE -

Reply of Management on Comments of Statutory Auditor

Particulars Reply

A

There are critical gaps / Control Improvement areas in
majority of processes relevant to entity level
assessment, business process level assessment, IT
level assessment and financial reporting level
assessment

B (A to J)

The company is in the process of improving the
effectiveness of the control areas in all the
organizational level

The Company did not have sufficient appropriate
supervisory and review controls over financial
statement closure process, in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
which led to multiple modifications in the financial
statements during the course of the audit; Failure to
obtain timely and accurate consolidating information
from remote locations that is needed to prepare the
financial statements

There is a continuous shortage of manpower in finance
division for a long time due to which the adequate
supervisory and review controls are not in place.
Necessary steps will be taken by the company for
ensuring the timely and accurate preparation of
financial statements. The company is in the process of
the setting up of an organization wide system /
procedure for obtaining complete, reliable, accurate
data on a timely basis for preparation of the financial
statements.

Para
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Particulars

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
recognizing expenses in books of accounts and its
payment was not operating effectively in as much as
there is no system of Rate contract to be entered into
with the vendors; non-maintenance of register by
concerned department for the invoices received; the
concerned department does not verify and certify the
invoices before they are forwarded to the Finance
Department and the invoices are directly approved by
CEO; there is no mechanism for ensuring that the
invoices are processed within prescribed time limit;
payments being made / released for which the
vouchers are not in the name of the company but are in
the name of Airport Authority of India / Directorate of
Civil Aviation/ GAIC Limited

Reply

The company is in the process of establishing the
system of internal controls for verification and
authorization of the various works to be carried out by
the company through various vendors for ensuring the
work is carried out as per the terms and conditions of
the agreement/ work order etc. and payment is released
in a timely basis. Further, the Company undertakes the
various projects / schemes / activities as entrusted by
the State Government from time to time in which case
the vouchers may not be in the name of the Company.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
stores department was not operating effectively in the
area of material management, vendor selection
process, contract and purchase management, and
logistics management

Noted.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
recording transactions in the accounting software was
not operating effectively, such as absence of system
level user authorizations / restrictions access, creation
and modification controls with respect to accounting
software including access rights for posting book
entries, creating / amending ledger name / type /
details; many accounting vouchers did not bear
signature of authorized signatories at the time of audit;
multiple subsequent deletion / modification /
rectification of accounting vouchers already entered in
the accounting software leading to voucher numbers in
the accounting software not synchronizing with the
voucher numbers on the accounting vouchers held on
records

There is a continuous shortage of manpower in finance
division for a long time due to which the different
persons could not be involved for recording
transactions in the accounting software, user
authorization, restrictions for access, creation and
modification of transactions in accounting software.
The signature of the authorized signatories on
accounting vouchers is done wherever it was not there.
The accounting vouchers were deleted / modified /
rectified for the purpose of rectification of error or
mistake occurred during the routine accounting process
and for the purpose of the finalization of the account.
The numbers of the accounting vouchers are updated
and synchronized as per the accounting software.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
tendering was not operating effectively in as much as
tendering process is not scientific / systematic having
regard to the decision of the Board of Directors; there
is no system of maintaining a systematic list of various
tenders issued during the year; non-maintenance of
measurement book / records as an evidence for
verification of the quantity and quality of the work
actually executed by the contractor / supplier / vendor
before releasing the final payment

The Company will implement the system of
maintaining the Register showing list of tender issued
during the year as recommended from the F.Y. 2017-
18. The Company believes that it has maintained the
documentary evidences showing the quantity / quality
for which the expenses have been incurred or payment
have been made during the year. Further, the
suggestions to keep on record the evidences of actual
quantity / quality of work done in detail by the
contractor/supplier/ vendor will be implemented.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
recognizing company’s revenues and its ultimate
realization was not operating effectively, in as much as
standard tariff for various charges to be collected for
various services rendered is not in place; standardized
process for receiving the orders from customers is not
in place as sometimes, they come to CEO office
directly and sometimes they come to Sr.
manager(MRO); scientific / systematic procedure for
raising invoices is not in place; register for keeping
trail of invoices issued during the year is not
maintained; monitoring of timely realization is not in
place

The company has made the proposal to decide the
standard tariff for the various charges to be collected
for various services to the Government. The aircrafts
are allowed to enter in the hangar only after approval of
the Chief Executive Officer is available for the specific
aircraft. The company also maintains the Register for
recording the entry and exit of the aircrafts in the
Hangar showing the time, date and aircraft details. The
bills are issued on the basis of the register maintained
and approval of the Chief Executive Officer. Further,
the cost of the installation of the scientific procedure /
system in place is not viable looking to the very low
income from the Parking and Housing Services / MRO
Services during the previous years.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
works being executed through R & B Departments for
development of aviation infrastructure was not
operating effectively in as much as there is no system
of monitoring the execution of works for the works
carried out through R&B Departments / Divisions;
accounting for the amount of addition during the year
to capital work in progress in respect of development
of Airstrips only on the basis of the communications
received from the respective R & B Departments
which do not give any itemized break up / detail /
components of the respective amount

R&B Divisions has the required monitoring system and
the technical manpower required for the work
execution. Further, the Company has also set up the
Project Division for monitoring the execution of works
carried out by the various R&B Divisions. The
company has obtained the itemized break up / detail /
components of the respective amount of the
expenditure for Mehsana and Ankleshwar airstrips
from the Mehsana and Bharuch divisions of the Roads
and Buildings Department respectively. The company
had written letters and also sent reminders by email for
providing details of the expenditure incurred during the
year and confirmation of balance at the year end.
However, details / confirmation is not received from

Mandvi, Amreli and Rajkot Divisions.
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Para

Particulars

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
Tangible Fixed Assets was not operating effectively in
as much as assets not owned by the company is
recorded as as Fixed Assets in the books of accounts
and in the financial statements; the report of the
physical verification of fixed assets obtained from the
external agency is not reconciled with the financial
books of accounts

Reply

The Company has accounted the fixed assets for which
the payment is made by the Company during the year.
The Company being the State Government
Undertaking, carries out the developmental work for
the aviation sector in the State due to which the
ownership of the fixed assets or land on which fixed
assets is created may not be in the name of the
Company. The physical verification report issued on
the unaudited accounts. The changes are made in the
accounts afterwards for finalization of the accounts.

The Company’s internal control system was not
operating effectively in as much as approved Standard
Operating Procedure (SOP) or Policies for each level
of activity is not defined / put in place; absence of
departmental level maker checker mechanism;
absence of documented list of departmental level
authorized signatories; absence of risk assessment
procedure in place that includes estimating the
significance of risks, assessing the likelihood of their
occurrence and determining needed actions; absence
of internal process to report deficiency in internal
control to management on timely basis; there is no
mechanism in place to regularly educate and
communicate to management and employees the
importance of internal controls; complete reliance on
contracted / outsourced employees and complete
absence of regular permanent employees may lead to
no accountability being fixed where warranted;
absence of system / approach in place for developing
second line employee / manpower resources in the
relevant departments whereby the resignation /
deployment of the employee / manpower resources
does not affect the ongoing activities of the
organization.

The company will take the necessary steps for drafting,
approving and implementing the Standard Operating
Procedure (SOP) or policies for each level of activity,
departmental level maker checker mechanism,
documented list of departmental level authorized
signatories, risk assessment procedure in place
including estimating the significance of risks,
assessing the likelihood of their occurrence and
determining precautionary controls to avoid the re-
occurrence. To report the deficiency in internal controls
to management on timely, regular and continuous
basis, the Company has implemented the Pre Audit
system w.e.f. 15-05-2016 to strengthen the internal
control system for report to the management
deficiencies if any in internal controls. The
Government has appointed the Director, Civil Aviation
as Accountable Manager in the Company vide GR
dated 25-11-2016 on a permanent and regular basis
w.r.e.f. 01-01-2006. The system of developing second
line employee / manpower resources in the relevant
departments will be considered and necessary actions
will be taken by the company.
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Confidential
By Regd. Post W9 HERTEEN (3.9E VALE.Y.), ToHE
Office of the
Frincipal Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat
No. ES-1/A/cs /GSAICL/2016-17) 0 O]
ol |od-| |9
-—'—'_.'_'_
Har 7,
vy T,

Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited,
Guj Sall Complex, Near Torrent Sub Station, SVIP Alrport,
Ahmedabad-380004,

Sub: - Comment of the Comptroller and Auditor General of Indla under Sectio
143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Gujarat State
Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited for the year ended 31 March
2017,

Sir,
Please find enclosed ‘Comment Certificate’ of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 143(&])(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts

of Gujarat State Awviation Infrastructure Company Limited for the year ended 31
March 2017 for being placed before the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Inder Section 143{6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India are required to be placed befare the Annual
General Meeting in the same manner and at the same time as the Auditor's Report af
the Company. The date of placing the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India before the Annual General Meeting may please be intimated to this
office.

Six copies of the printed accounts may please be sent to this office for our use
and record,

Receipt of this letter with its enclosures may please be acknowledged,

Yours faithfully,
30X

sr. Dy, Acmuntanﬁi-enc ral (ES-1)
Encl: As above

TR A, T, FEAEEE - 380 009, Aodit Bhavan, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009,
I/ Phone : 079-264037 13, 26561327, 26405874, 26561282, 26560892
T/ Fax : 079-265615853 E-mail : agaugujarst] @cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMFANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY
LIMITED, AHMEDABAD FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure
Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of
the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 31 January 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Gujarat State Aviation
Infrastructure Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2017 under Section
143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, [ would like to highlight the following significant
matters under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and
which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial
statements and the related Audit Report:

A. Comment on Financial Position

Balance Sheet
Current Liabilities 1 2.0 Crore
Trade Payahle % 1.04 Crore

The above does not include ¥ 63.61 lakh being the expenditure incurred on event
management programme held in 2016-17 (between January 2017 and March,
2017), for which payment was made by the Company to the R&B Department in
May, 2018, This resulted in understatement of Trade Payables and Grants
Receivables for Advertisement & Publicity by % 63.61 lakh.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

&e::na’ﬁwgtu%
—53)2
(HEK Dhmladars i)

Principal Accountant General [E&RSA)

Place; Ahmedabad
Date:
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ANNEXURE - C

Reply of Management on Comments of C&AG

Para
A.

Comments

Comments on Financial Position

Balance Sheet
Current Liabilities %:2.00 Crore
Trade Payable %:1.04 Crore

The above does not include ¥ 63.61 Lakh being the
expenditure incurred on event management
programme held in 2016-17 (between January 2017
and March 2017) for which payment was made by the
Company to R&B department in May, 2018. This
resulted in understatement of the Trade payables and
Grant Receivable for the Advertisement and Publicity
by 63.61 Lakh.

Reply of Management

The observation of C&AG is noted and henceforth, the
necessary entry in the books of Accounts of such bills
will be made in the relevant year.
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ANNEXURE -D

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Category of

Share-holders

0. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year [As on 31-March-2016]

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED “seussas«=

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(A) Category-wise Share Holding :

No. of Shares held at the beginning |
of the year [As on 31-March-2017] Yo Ch.ange
during

Demat |Physical| Total

% of Total| the year
Shares

CIN U62200GJ2010SGC061479

Registration Date 07 July,2010

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

1
2
3. Name of the Company
4

Category/Sub-category Public Company limited by shares, State Government Company

of the Company

5. Address of the Registered
office & contact details

MRO Complex, Government of Gujarat, Nr. Torrent Sub Station,
S.V.P.1. Airport, Ahmedabad-380004,
Gujarat, INDIA.

Whether listed company NO

Name,Address & contact | NA
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of total turnover of the company shall
be stated)

S.N. [ Name and Description of main products/Services NIC Code ofthe | % to total turnover

Product/Service | of the company

1. | MRO Services (Parking & Housing Services) | 99674300 | 100.00

ITII. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.N. | Name and Description of main products/Services NIC Codeofthe |% to total turnover

Product/Service | of the company
Nil | Nil Nil Nil

A. Promoters

(1) Indian
a) Individual / HUF NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Central Govt. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) State Govt(s) NIL | 50,000 ({50,000 100 NIL 50,000 | 50,000 100 NIL
d) Bodies Corp. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
¢) Banks / FI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) Any other NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total shareholding NIL | 50,000 (50,000 100 NIL 50,000 | 50,000 100 NIL

of Promoter (A)

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
a) Mutual Funds NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Banks / FI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
¢) Central Govt. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d) State Govt(s). NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
e) Venture Capital Funds| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) Insurance Companies| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
g) FlIs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
h) Foreign Venture NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Sub-total (B) (1) : NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Category of
Share-holders

2. Non-Institutions

of the year [As on 31-March-2016]
% of Total

Demat (Physical| Total

Shares

No. of Shares held at the beginning

of the year [As on 31-March-2017]

weuwsanes GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

No. of Shares held at the beginning

Demat |Physical| Total

Shares

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED “yeussas

B) Shareholding of Promoter :

Shareholder’s
Name

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of | Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

the

company

% of
Shares

Shareholding at the
end of the year

No. of
Shares

% of total

% of
Shares

% change in
share
holding

Shares of | Pledged / | during the

the
company

encumbere
d to total
shares

year

a) Bodies Corp. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Indian NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Overseas NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Individuals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
I) Individual NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
i1) Individual NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs.:1 lakh
¢) Others (specify) NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL
Non Resident Indians| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Overseas Corporate | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Bodies
Foreign Nationals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Clearing Members NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Trusts NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Foreign Bodies-D R| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total (B)(2) : NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Public Shareholding| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B)=B)D)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by Custo-f NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL
dian for GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) NIL | 50,000 {50,000 100 NIL | 50,000 | 50,000 100 NIL
7" Annual Report 2016-17

1. | Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat| 49,992 99.98 NIL 49,992 99.98 NIL NIL

2. | Hon’ble GoG. along with
Shri Ajay Chauhan 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL

3. | Hon’ble GoG. along with 1 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri M. J. Patel

4. | Hon’ble GoG. along with NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri Ajay K. Patel
Deputy Secretary

5. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri Hurbert Christian

6. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri S. J. Haider, IAS

7. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 0.02 NIL 1 0.02 NIL NIL
Shri Ajit Mavani

8. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri N. Shrivastav, IFS

9. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri A.S. Ayachi

10. | Hon’ble GoG along with NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri C.B. Thakkar

11. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri J.S. Yadav
TOTAL 50,000 100 NIL 50,000 100 NIL NIL
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C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) :

Particulars

1. | Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat along with Shri M. J. Patel
At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 NIL NIL
Transfer of shares to Shri Ajay K. Patel, Deputy Secretary Nil Nil 1 0.00
(vide Resolution No. GUJ-102012-194932-Y dated 14.09.2016)
At the end of the year 1 0.00 1 0.00
2. | Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat along with Shri A.S. Ayachi
At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 NIL NIL
Transfer of shares to Shri C.B. Thakkar Nil Nil 1 0.00
(vide Resolution No. GUJ-102012-194932-Y dated 14.09.2016)
At the end of the year 1 0.00 1 0.00

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders :
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRSs) :

Shareholding at the (Cumulative Shareho-
beginning of the year (lding during the year

Particulars

1. At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding during Nil Nil Nil Nil
the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Shareholding at the (Cumulative Shareho-
beginning of the year|lding during the year

Particulars
shares the the
company
1. At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding Nil Nil Nil Nil

during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

7" Annual Report 2016-17
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F) INDEBTEDNESS :
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Sﬁcg;ed Total
Particulars excloudisng Uns(e);l:s-ed Deposits | ndeb-
deposits ® tedness
® (§9) €9}
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
1) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (I +ii +iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
1) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (I +ii +iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager :

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD / WTD / Manager

1 | Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
1961 (Medical Reimbursement)

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

4 | Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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B. Remuneration to other Directors :

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

1 Independent Directors NA NA NA NA NA
Fee for attending board committee meetings NA NA NA NA NA
Commission NA NA NA NA NA
Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA
Total (1) NA NA NA NA NA

2 Other Non-Executive Directors NA NA NA NA NA
Fee for attending board committee meetings NA NA NA NA NA
Commission NA NA NA NA NA
Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA
Total (2) NA NA NA NA NA
Total (B)=(1+2) NA NA NA NA NA
Total Managerial
Remuneration NA NA NA NA NA
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/ WTD :

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary Nil Nil Nil Nil
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) Nil Nil Nil Nil
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Medical Reimbursement)
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit Nil Nil Nil Nil
others, specify... Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil

VI.PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited

Place : Ahmedabad Sd/- Sd/-
Date : 09/04/2019 Chairman & Managing Director Chief Executive Officer
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INDEFENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
GUIARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUIARAT STATE AVIATION
INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information,

Management's Responsibllity for the Finandal Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
Accounting Standards prescribed / specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other frregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financlal controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparaticn and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement,

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

- wdisclosures in the finandial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

Sl - Independant Auditors’ Report = FY = 2016-17 Pape Laf 5
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statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

(a) As noted at Note Mo: 9.4, the Addition to Office Equipments includes Rs. 42,41,535 which
represents the balance amount of the bill/Invoice not fully booked in the earlier accounting
year but were accounted for during the year. As noted at Note No: 9.5, deficiency In
depreciation amounting to Rs. 30,31,992 is included in the depreciation provided for the
year. To this extent, depreciation, amount of grant recognized as Income towards
depreciation Is overstated.

(b} As noted at Note No: 31(c), liability towards compensated leave absence has not been
ascertained and not been recognized as required by AS — 15 (Revised 2005). To this extent,
there is a non compliance of the ‘Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised 2005) — Employee
Benefits'. It 5 impact on expenses, grant recognized as income towards expenses and
liabilities could not be ascertained.

(c] As noted at Mote MNo: 33, in absence of information from GAICL [Nodal Agency), the
company has not recognised interest earned, if any, on the unutilised funds parkad, by
GAICL on behalf of the company, with Gujarat State Financial Services Limited (GSFS
Limited). The amount of such interest earned, if any, has not been ascertained. Its impact on
assets and liabilities could not be ascertained.

(d) As noted at Note No: 35, the Company has HT connection at GUISAIL Complex, SVPI Alrport,

Ahmedabad from Torrent Power Limited. An Amount of Rs.7,88,100 deposited as sacurity

deposit against the HT connection was deposited by the Airports Authority of India (AAI) in

F.¥. 2011-12. Since, the same is not deposited by the company or its nedal agency (GAICL)

and pending reconciliation with the AAIl, the same has not been recognized as security

depaosit in the books of accounts.

In absence of break up [ item wise details of Capital Werk in Progress, distinct identifiable

asset(s) Included in the CWIP Black which might have been ready to put to use / put to use

has not been identified and consequently not recognized as Tangible Fixed Assets.

Consequential impact on depreclation, loss for the year, assets and labilities Is not

ascertained.

(e

QUALIFIED OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effects of the matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements glve the information required by the Act in the
manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, and

_its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Page 2af 5
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EMPHASIS OF MATTER

(a) The amount of grant received pursuant to the budgetary allocation remaining unspent at
the end of the respective financial year(s) are not returned / surrendered to Government of
Gujarat (GOG). The requisite approval of the Finance Department, GOG has not been
obtained for retaining the same with the company.

(b) It has come to our notice that expenses are incurred and payment / final payment are
released for which documentary evidences in the nature of entry in the measurement book
/ sheet [ other evidences evidencing actual quantity and quality of work done by the
contractor / supplier / vendor is not kept on records. In absence of the same It is not
possible for us to verify whether the quantity / quality for which expense has been Incurred
or payment has been released is as per the approvals of the competent authority.

(c) The company has given advances to R & B Departments at various locations. The aggregate
amount remaining unutilized lying with the respective R & B Departments was Rs.
312,32,21,829 as at 31-03-2017. The company is not having any formal system for
monitoring the execution of work. The company’s funds are lying idle with those R & B
Departments and are also not yielding any interest to the company / Government.

(d) As noted at Mote No: 32(d), the amount of addition during the year to capital work In
progress in respect of development of Airstrips at Mandvi to the extent of Rs. 15,37,646 and
In respect of development of Airstrip at Mehsana to the extent of adjustment of Rs.
1,11,363 have been recorded on the basis of the communications received from the
respective R & B Departments which do not give any itemized break up / detail /
components of the respective amount. We could not conduct the audit of the records for
the above stated amount. Further, the communication from R & B Department, Amreli and
R & B Department, Rajkot showing position as at 31-03-2017 were not produced before us.

{e) As noted at Note No: 37, confirmation Letters have not been obtained in respect of trade
receivables, trade payables, receivable from / payable to parties, unutilized amount out of
grants, amount payable towards Interest on Bank Deposits out of Grants, amount payable to
Civil Aviation Department, advances to / receivables from GAICL and RE&B Divisions, and
other loans/advances given . Accordingly such balanc  es are subject to confirmation
reconciliation and consequent adjustments, if any,

{f) As noted at Note No: 38, Grant released by the government of Gujarat is received by GAICL
on behalf of the company. Payments to be made by the company are usually made by the
GAICL on behalf of the company retaining the original Invoices. Under the circumstances,
the company s in possession of the copy [/ photocopy of the original documents, which are
made available to us for audit.

(g} As noted at Note No: 41, amount of Rs. 4,00,000 (paid to BSNL for leased line of raw
bandwidth connection) and Rs. 11,459,000 (paid to AMC for water supply connection and
installation of water supply line) paid during FY: 2013-14, were treated as Security Depaosits
and shown in the balance sheet. During the year, these amounts have been expensed as

: = prior period expenses for the reason that those amounts were not representing Security

AR -'-'lq';-.-t}gpnsit but were expensas.

[+
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(h) As noted at Note No: 42, during the year, an amount of Rs. 31,73,420 has been adjusted in
the books and included in Prior Period Income primarily towards the Debit Note No:
GUI/Admn/14-15/0001 dated 11-02-2015 raised on R & B Division, Ahmedabad which was
not accounted for in FY: 2014-15, In absence of proper log book or any other scientific /
systematic procedure in place for raising and recording the invoice with regards to (a)
Parking and Housing Services, (b) Office Space & Administrative Charges, and (c) Facility
Charges, the possibility for income leakages cannot be ruled out.

(i} Liability for Property tax of Rs. 17.58 Lakhs, billed in the name of Airport Authority of India,
in respect of Amreli Airstrip is recognized in the books of accounts and has been debited to
related CWIP.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit except for the
matters described in paragraph number (c) and (e} of the Basis for Qualified Opinion
Paragraph given here-in-before.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for our
comments under the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph given here-in-before.

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. Except as stated at Note No: 31(c) in respect of mon provision of llability towards
compensated leave absence as required by AS-15 (Revised — 2005), in our opinion, the
aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed /
specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, ;

e. The conditions specified in section 164(2) of the Act in respect of qualifications of
directors are not applicable to the Company being a Government company.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financlal controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A", ]

E. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position;
il, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;
'There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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Iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8™
November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016. Based on audit procedures, and relying
on the management representation, we report that, the disclosures are in
accordance with books of account maintained by the Company and as produced
to us by the Management — Refer Note 45 to the Financial Statements.

2, As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order") issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143{11) of the Act, We give in "Annexure B* a
Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

3. As required by the directions and sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of Indla under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, based on the verification
of the books of accounts of the company and according to information and explanations
ghven to us, we give in “Annexure C° a statement on the matters referred to in those
directions and sub-directions.

Sd /-
PRAMOD KEDIA
(M. No.: 042309), Partner
for and on behalf of
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 104954W =

amebasap; 9 1 JAN 2019
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
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“ANMEXURE A"
TOTHE INDEPERDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEM DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
[Raferred ta in paragraph 1 [f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our raport of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION
3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT STATE
AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and malntaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Mote
on Audit of Internal Finandal Controls Over Financizl Reporting (the “Guidance Note") lssued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [*ICAI®). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our respansibility is to express an opinlon on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing Issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under Section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the suditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

- Independent Auditors” Report — Annexure A - FY - 2006-17 Pagelofd

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINAMCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principies. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reascnable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and payments of the company are being made only In accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financlal control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

ADVERSE OPINION

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting as at March 31, 2017:

) There are critical gaps / Control Improvement areas In majority of processes relevant to
entity level assessment, business process level assessment, T level assessment and
financial reporting level assessment:

b) The Company did not have sufficient appropriate supervisory and review controls over
financial statement closure process, In accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted In India, which led to multiple modifications in the financial
statements during the course of the audit; Failure to obtain timely and accurate
consolidating information from remote locations that is needed to prepare the financial
statements;

c) The Company's internal control system with respect to recording transactions in the
accounting software was not operating effectively, such as absence of system level user
authorizations / restrictions access, creation and modification controls with respect to
accounting software including access rights for posting book entries, creating /
amending ledger name [ type f details; many accounting vouchers did not bear
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d)

e)

gl

h)

signature of authorized signatories at the time of audit; multiple subsequent deletion /
madification / rectification of accounting vouchers already entered in the accounting
software leading to voucher numbers in the accounting software not synchronizing with
the voucher numbers on the accounting wouchers held on records;

The Company's internal control system with respect to recognizing company's revenues
and its ultimate realization was not operating effectively, in as much as standard tariff
for wvarious charges to be collected for various services rendered Is not in place;
standardized process for receiving the orders from customers is not In place as
sometimes, they come to CEQ office directly and sometimes they come to 5r.
manager[MRO); scientific / systematic procedure for raising Invoices s not in place;
register for keeping trail of invoices issued during the year is not maintained; monitoring
of timely realization is not in place;

The Company's internal control system with respect to recognizing expenses in books of
accounts and its payment was not operating effectively in as much as there is no system
of Rate contract to be entered into with the vendors; non-maintenance of register by
concerned department for the invoices received; the concerned department does not
verify and certify the invoices before they are forwarded to the Finance Department and
the invoices are directly approved by CEQ; there is no mechanism for ensuring that the
invoices are processed within prescribed time limit; payments being made [ released for
which the vouchers are not in the name of the company but are In the name of Airport
Authority of India / Directorate of Civil Aviation / GAIC Limited;

The Company’s internal control system with respect to stores department was not
operating effectively in the area of material management, vendor selection process,
contract and purchase management, and logistics management;

The Company's internal control system with respect to tendering was not operating
effectively in as much as tendering process is not scientific / systematic having regard to
the decision of the Board of Directors; there is no system of maintaining a systematic list
of various tenders issued during the year; non-maintenance of measurement bock /
records as an evidence for verification of the quantity and quality of the work actually
executed by the contractor / supplier / vendor before releasing the final payment;

The Company's internal control system with respect to works being executed through R
& B Departments for development of aviation infrastructure was not operating
effectively in as much as there is no system of monitoring the execution of works for the
works carrled out through RE&B Departments / Divisions; accounting for the amount of
addition during the year to capital work in progress in respect of development of
Airstrips only on the basis of the communications received from the respective R & B
Departments which do not give any itemized break up / detail / components of the
respective amount;

The Company's internal control system with respect to Tangible Flxed Assets was not
operating effectively in as much as assets not owned by the company is recorded as as
Fixed Assets in the books of accounts and in the financial statements; the report of the
physical verification of fixed assets obtained from the external agency is not reconciled
with the financial books of accounts;

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED s«

1) The Company's internal control system was not operating effectively in as much as
approved Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) or Policles for each level of activity is not
defined / put in place; absence of departmental level maker checker mechanism;
absence of documented list of departmental level authorized signatories; absence of risk
assessment procedure in place that includes estimating the significance of risks,
assessing the likelihood of their occurrence and determining needed actions; absence of
internal process to report deficiency in internal control to management on timely basis;
there is no mechanism in place to regularly educate and communicate to management
and employees the importance of internal controls; complete reliance on contracted /
outsourced employees and complete absence of regular permanent employees may
lead to no accountability being fixed where warranted; absence of system / approach in
place for developing second line employee / manpower resources in the relevant
departments whereby the resignation / deployment of the employee / manpower
resources does not affect the ongoing activities of the organization;

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis,

In our opinion, the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting as of March 31,
2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, in view of the above material weaknesses, is not adeguate and because
of the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement
of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting were not operating effectively as of March 31, 2017.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our engagement to audit the financial
statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017, and these material
weaknesses have affected our opinion on the financial statements of the Company and we have
issued a gqualified opinion on the financial statements of the company.

Sd /-
PRAMOD KEDIA
(M. No.: 0423098), Partner
for and on behall of
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 104954W

AMMEDARAD 3 1-JAN 2019
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“ANNEXURE B”
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
GLIJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
of our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE MATTERS SPECIFIED PARAGRAPHS 3 AND 4 OF THE COMPANIES (AUDITOR'S
REPORT) ORDER, 2016 (“THE ORDER") ISSUED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT IN TERMS OF
SECTION 143({11) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

(ijla) The management has compiled the information on the basis of avallable details /
docurmnants so far as maintenance of records showing particulars including quantity and
situation of the fixed assets is concerned. Howewver, It requires updation as identification
numbers are not mentioned. Further, proper records in respect of Hanger — Bullding and
capital work in progress are not maintained.

(iiib) As informed to us, the company has the system of physical verification of the fixed
assets of the company every year for which the company has hired external agency. As
further informed to us, the external agency has conducted the physical verification of
the fixed assets but the company is yet to ascertain the discrepancies, if any, reported in
the report.

(file) As per the information and explanations provided to us, the company does not own the
immoveable properties other than self constructed immovable properties (buildings) in
its possession included in Fixed Assets. Accordingly the title deeds of immoveable
properties are not held in the name of the company.

(i) The company does not hold any Inventory. Therefore, we have nothing further to report
with regards to matters contained in Para 3(if) of the Order.

(i) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, we have nothing further to report with regards to
matters contained in Para 3(ii){2), Para 3({il)(b) and Para 3(lii)(c) of the Order.

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted
any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees or securities to the
parties covered under Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act. Therefore, we have
nathing further to report with regards to matters contained in Para 3(iv) of the Order,

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder to the extent notified.
. Therefore, we have nothing further to report with regards to matters contained in Para
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{vi}  According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost records
has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148
of the Act for the operations carried out by the Company. Therefore, we have nothing
further to report with regards to matters contained in Para 3{vi) of the Order.

{vii}{a) According to the records of the Company and information given to us, during the year,
there have been intermittent significant delays in depositing undisputed statutory dues
to the appropriate authorities in the nature of Tax Deducted at Source under Income-tax
Act, 1961, and Service Tax. The company is not having details of TDS deducted /
deposited by GAICL for and on behalf of the company and hence we are unable to
comment whether there is any defaults pertaining to such dues. It has been informed to
us that, during the year, the Company was not required to depasit any statutory dues in
the nature of Employees’ State Insurance, duty of Customs, Value Added Tax, Cess and
other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. Except for Rs. 83,078 towards
Provident Fund, for Rs. 62,908 towards TDS under Income-tax Act, 1961 and for Rs.
29,152 towards service tax, there are no arrears of outstanding undisputed statutory
dues in respect of above taxes / dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned
for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

(vii(b) According to the records of the Company examined by us and information and
explanations given to us, there were no dues of Income Tax or Sales Tax or Service Tax or
Duty of Customs or Duty of Excise or Value Added Tax which have not been deposited on
account of dispute.

(vill) According to the records of the Company and Information and explanations given to us,
the: Company has not borrowed money from financial institutions, banks and
government and it has not issued any debentures till the balance sheet date. Therefare,
we have nothing further to report with regards to matters contained in Para 3(viii) of the
order.

{(ix)  According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not raised monies by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loan. Therefore, we have nothing further to report
with regards to matters contained in Para 3(ix) of the order.

() Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given to us
by the management, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

() In view of MCA Notification No: GSR 463(E) dated 05,/06/2015, the provisions of Section
197 of the Act are not applicable to the company belng a government company.
Therefore, we have nothing further to report with regards to matters contained in Para
3(xi) of the order.

{xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company, Therefore, we have nothing further to report with
% regards to matters contained in Para 3(xii) of the order.
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(xiii)

The provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the company. Considering
the relaxation provided by MCA Natification No: GSR 463(E) dated 05/06/2015 so far as

applicability of the provisions of Section 188 of the Act to the company being a
government company, according to the records of the Company and information and
explanations given to us, where applicable, the transactions with related parties are in
compliance with Section 188 of the Act and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standard.

(xiv) During the year under review, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures. Therefore, we
have nothing further to report with regards to matters contained in Para 3(xiv} of the
order.

(xv)  According to the records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Therefore, we have
nothing further to report with regards to matters contained in Para 3(xiv) of the order.

(xvi) According to information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not required
to be reglstered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Sd /-
PRAMOD KEDIA
(M. No.; 042309), Partner
for and on behalf of
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 104954

anveoasso; 3 1 JAN 2019

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED st

Kepiag-KepaAssociares

Chartered Accountants
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“ANMNEXURE C"

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
[Referred to In Paragraph 3 under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our report of even date)

Directions fssued u/fs 143(5) of the Companles Act, 2013

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
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5r. Diractions fssued iefs 143(5) of the Companies Action Taken Impact on
Na. ' Act, 2013 Firaneiz!
Sh:rrzmcr.lt_.

{1) i) (3 i4)

1 Whether the company hos clear title / lease | The Land at various locations, on which Nil
deeds for freehold and leosehold respectively? If | development of Airstrips are in progress,
not please stote the oreo of freehold and | are not owned by the company, The
leasehold land for which title /' lease deeds ore | Land and the Superstructure {Hanger —
not avaiichle? Bullding) erected on it are not owned by

the company.

2 Whether there are any cases of waiver / write | The details of write off of debts [ As
off of debts / leans / interest etc. If ves, the | security deposits aggregating Rs. | Indicated
reasons there for and the omount fmvelved, 15,533,918 are as under — [a) Shankar | incolumn

Securities and Labour Services (Re. 1), {3)
{b) Divya Bhaskar [Rs. 1,517], (c} BSNL
Security Deposit (Rs. 4,00,000), (d)
Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation =

Water Supply Connection Deposit (Rs.
11,49.000) and {e] Indane Gas
Connection Deposit [Rs, 3,400)

3 Whether proper records are mointeined for | We have been Informed that no Hil
inventorles fying with third parties & ossets | inventory Is lying with the third party
received as gift / grant(s) from the Govt, er ather | and that no asset has been recefved as
outharities. gift from the government or other

authorities.
Sub-Directions Issued u/s 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
5. Sub-Directions isswed u's 143(5) of the Action Taken Impact en
Ma, Companies Act, 2013 Financial
Statement

id] 2 i3} (4]

1 Whether the Company has token odequote | The company does not own any land. il
megsures to prevent encroochment of idfe fand
owned by it. Whether any fand of the Company
Is encroached, under [itlgation, nat put to use
or declored surplus? Details may be provided

ependent Auditors’ Report = Anneawre C - FY - 2016-17 Page 1 of 2
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i1)

(2}

(3)

Whether the system in vogue for identification
of projects to be token wp under Public Private
Portnership Is In line with the guidelines/
policies of the Government? Comment on
deviation if any.

We have been informed that no project
has yet been identified to be taken up
under Public Private Partnership,

(4)
il

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED st

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2017

Whether system for monitaring the execution
of works vis-d-wis the milestones stipulated in
the agreement is in existence and the impact of
cost escalation, if any, revenues/ losses from
controcts, etc, have been properly occounted
far in the books.

The company is not having any such
formal system. We have been informed
that responsibility for menitoring and
supervision is of the respective REZB
Departments,

Mot
Wecertained

Whether funds received/ receivable for specific
schemes from centrold Stote ogencies were
properly accounted for/utilized? List the coses
of deviations

Generally Yes, no material deviation has
come to our notice, The company Is not
receiving funds from central government.

il

Whether the bank guorantees hove been
revalidated in time?

As informed to us —Yes.

il

Comment on the confirmation of balances of
trade receivables, trode poyobles, term
depasits, bank occounts and cosh obtained,

We have not received any direct
conflrmation In  respect of trade
receivable, trade payable, term depaosits,
and bank accounts.

In case of recelvables [ recoverables,
confirmation has not been obtzined In
respect of Rs. 34,58,75,082/- and in case
of liabilities [/ payables, conflrmations
have not been obtained for Rs
503,46,44,619/-.

In those cases receivables / recoverables,
where balance confirmation has been
obtained, variation, which is not material,
having regards to total amount of
outstandings, is noticed in 2 cases.

The management has made available the
confirmation / bank statement in respect
of term deposits and bank balances for
which reconciliation has been prepared.
The management has given us a cash
balance certificate.

As
indicated in
column (3)

The cost incurred on obondoned projects may
be guantifigd and the amount actually writlen-
off shall be mentioned.

We have been informed that ne project
has been abandaoned,

Nl

PRAMOD KEDIA

(M. No.: 042309), Partner
for and on behalf of

KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES

Sd /-

Chartered Accountants

FRM: 104954W

aumepasan; 9 1 JAN 2019
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[Amount in Rs.)
Note Asat Asat
i Mo. | 31stMarch,2017 | 31stMarch, 2016
. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capital 1 500,000 500,000
(b} Reserves & Surplus 2 6,23,417 6,32,242
2 |Deferred Government Grant 2 41.00,65,44% 40,84,12 804
3 |Non-current liabilities
(a) Other Long Term Liabilities 4 5,01,90,21,899 3,84,52.84 310
(b) Long Term Provisions 5 915,134 -
4 |Current liabilities
[a) Trade Pavables & 1,04,20,097 19,34,081
(b} Other Current Llabilities 7 6299226 7.03,38311
(c) Short-Term Provisions i 3265200 21,67,731
TOTAL 5,45,11,10,422 4,33,32,69,579
II. |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets g
(i) Tangible Assets 53335964 6,13,37,601
(il) Intangible Assets 11,289,500 19,78,903
[1if) Capital Work-in-Progress 35,55,99,585 34.50,06,400
(b} Long Term Loans & Advances 10 3,12,4531,531 2226135354
Z |Currentassets
(a) Trade Receivables 11 4,689,310 235722
(b] Cash & Bank Balances 12 1,82,06836 60,24,73 526
{c) Short-Term Loans & Advances 13 1,89,75,84,546 1,07,6551 658
{d) Other Current Assets 14 232,750 1,94,60.515
TOTAL 5.4511,10422 4,33,32,69,579
Significant Accounting Policies 1to 48
Refer Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our For & On Behalf of the Board
Reportof even date.
Sd /-
5.]. HAIDER, 1AS
Sd /- CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN : 02879522
PRAMOD KEDIA
Partner (M.No:42309)
For & on Behalf of 2 Sd /- Sd /-
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES HURBERT CHRISTLIAN AJAY CHAUHAN
Chartered Accountants DIRECTOR DIRECTOR/CEDQ
FRN: 104954W DIN : 06852871 DIN : 02893968

Date: 34122018 9 1 JAN 2019

Place : Ahmedabad
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31 March, 2017

(Amountin Rs.)

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED st

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31 March, 2017

Particulars Note 2016-17 2015-16
MNo.
1 |Revenue From Operations 15 507772 584,855
2 |Other income 16 43892108 4,07 90,807
Total Revenue 4.43,99,880 4,13,75,662
3 |Expenses:
(a) Depreciation and amortization expense 1,50,02,721 1,33,55,900
(b) Employee Benefits Cost i7 65,37,528 -
[c] Other expenses 1B 2,28,59,631 28019762
Total Expenses 4,43,99,880 4,13,75,662
4 |Profit Before Extraordinary [tems and Tax = =
5 |Extraordinary ltems = =
6 [Profit Before Tax - -
7 |Tax expense:
[1) Current Tax 5 N
{2) MAT Credit of earlier year written off - 86,919
(3) Deferred Tax - 69,336
{4) Income Tax related to earller year 8825 2
g |Profit (Loss) for the period -8,825 -1,56,255
9 |Earnings per equity share (Face Value Rs.10):
Basic & Diluted a0 -0.18 -3.13
Significant Accounting Policies 1to48
Refor Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred For & On Behalf of the Board
to in our Report of even date.
Sd /-
5. HAIDER, IAS

Sd /-
PRAMOD KEDIA
Partner (M.No:42309)
For & on Behalf of
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 104954W

pate: 3t7a2/208- 3 1 JAN 2019
Place : Ahmedabad

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN : 02879522

Sd /- Sd /-
HURBERT CHRISTIAN AJAY CHAURAN
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR/CEO
DIN : 06852871 DIN : 02893968

Date: 3171272014
Place : Ahmedabad

7" Annual Report 2016-17

[Amount in Bs.)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
A |CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tix - "
Depreciation } Amartisation 1,50,02,721 13355900
Proviston for gratulty 915134 o
Grant recognised in PEL Stztement (4,03,33,509) (4.03.,02.512)
Interest {81435 (66,989)
Operating Profit -2,44,97.08% (2,70,13,601)
Changes In Trade Payable 84,856,015 37,560,028
Changes in Current Liabilities «6,40,39,085 64245914
Changes in Leng Term Provision . -
Changes in Short Term Provision 10,97 469 545,672
Changes in Trade Recelvable {2,53,588) 391,045
Changes In STLA/Other Current Assets (82.03,59,628) {13,17.30,528)
Changes in Security Deposis Glven 15,27 400 -
Rent Receipts - Treated as Liability 18,00,000 12,00,000
Interest recaipts - Trasted as Liabliny 2.04.72.829 35572869
Cash generated from operations (86,77,65,677) (6,16,40,401)
Refund of Tax 382933 -
Tax Paid / TDS deducted by partias {7.£9,718) [288462)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [A) (B6,81,72 462} {6,19,28,863)
B |CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acguisition of Assets including CWIP [L.66.55,266]) (13.88,62.398)
Changes in Capital advances (89.95.25.717) [1.44,13,12,968)
changes in bank balances other than Cash Equivalent 583227793 =17,93,695976
Interest 86,755 70,535
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) {33,28,66,435] {1.75,94,74,807)
C |CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grant Recelved 1,20,00,00,000 1,82,4000,000)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES [C) I‘Z_'B‘E.E.WD 1,82,440,00,000
D |Met Cash Flows [A+B+L) (10,38,897) 2596330
E |Opening Cash and Cagh Equivalent 56,70,733 30,74,403
F | Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 4631836 56,70,733

1. The cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Methad” as set out in 'Accounting Standard-3 Cash Flow
Smatement’ prescribed /specified under secton 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Acoounts) Rules, 2014

L Flgures In brackes indicates cash out flow.

1. Previous year Agures have besn casted to conform to the current year's classification

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our Report of

even date.

Sd /-

PRAMOD KEDIA
Pariner (M.No:42309)
For & on Behalf of
KEDIA & KEDLA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 104954%W

pues3sazaese- 3 1 JAN 2019
Place : Ahmedabad

For & On Behalfofithe Board

Sd /-
5.1 HAIDER, IAS

CHAIRMAN & MANACGING DIRECTOR

Sd /-

HURBERT CHRISTIAN
DIRECTOR
DIN : 06852871

%
4

DIN : 02879522

Sd /-

AJAY CHAUHAN
DIRECTOR/CED
DIN : 0ZR03968

Date : 31/12/2018
Place : Ahmedabad
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GU]SAIL)
Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Note - 1: Share capital

[All ansounts are In Rupees unless otheradse stat=d]

Axat 31 Mareh, 2017 Asat 3l March, 2016
Share Capital
s Numbes s, Numbar Rs,
Authirised
Bouity Shares of Ra, 10 sach 1,00,00,000 | 10,040, 00,000 J=.;|]'J.ilﬂ.|2':l|'| 10,04.00.000
e T
Laged, Subscribed & Faidun
Equiny Shares of Ba. 10 ech Tully paid uip S0000 MU{I S0.000 4,00,000
Total ] 5,041,000 50000 EDI] (1]
Note - 1.1 : Reconcillatdon of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the Reporting Perlod
ity Shares
Parthoalars Asot31 Mardch, 2017 s at 31 March, 2016
Namber Rs. Numbrr Ra.
Shares outstanding ot the beginnlng and end of the year 500 5,060,000 50,004 500,000
(Moto: There Is no mosement | the Mumbers of shares substanding at beginning and at the efd of the repartitg parod

Note - 1.2 : Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has onty one class of equity shares having a par value of Bs 80 per share. Each holder of equity shares i entitded for one
wobe per share, In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity ghares will be entitisd to receive remalning assets of the
eotnpany, afvir distribution of all preferental amounts, The disribation will be in proportion to fse number of equity shares held by the

sharehalders.

Note - 1.3 : Shares held by each Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares

Equity Shares
Name of Sharcholder As at 31 March, 2017
= Mo, of Shares held | % of Holding
iOn Beball of Government of Guiarat - Han, Gowernor of Gujarat 45,991 50.58%
Dither bess than 5% g 025
Total S0, 000 1 0. D01
| EquAyShares
Kame of Shareholder As at 31 March, 2016
K. of Stiarag held | % of Hol
n Bahalf of Government of Gujarat - & |, Hadder, 143 40 993 50.90%:
Other bess than 5% e | 0.01%
Total S0.000] 100, O
Note - 2 : Reserves & Surplus
As 3t 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particalars 2017 2016
_Rs. s,
Surplas in Stasement of Profit & Loss
0 pening Balance 632,242 TAE AT
Addlf[Less) Net Prafit/{Loss) for the corrent year [RE25) [1.56,255)
Chosineg Balance 6,23417 632,243 |
Note - 3 : Deferred Government Grant
A at 31 March, Asat 31 March,
Particulars 2017 Z016
B Rs.
(a) Development of Alrstrip, Alrport & Hangar Grant
Dpaning Balance B4,50,96,400 RLE0H1L058
dd: Amount Transferred from Grant Lisbility during the year 1.05,03,185 1@@ 342
{a) 35,55,99,585 34.50.94,400
{B) GUJSAIL [Capltal) - Grank
Opening Balance 63316504 6,78.15348
Adld: Amouwnt Transferred from Grant Lishiliy during the year 61,52,081 88,57,056
Less- Gramt recognisesd in the profit and oss statement «1,50002. 721 -1.33,55 900
[ i3] 54465 B4 6.33,16,504
Total [avrh]} L0065 449 | 408412904
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GU)SAIL)
Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Note - 4 : Other Long term lishilities

Asab31March, | Asatdl March,
Particulars 2017 2016
13 Bs.
LAY GUISALL (Admin)- Grant {See Note:d.1]
Dpenkng Balance 8,42.66,591 BIL15203
Add:- Grant from Governmeant of Gujarat received During the Year 2, 30,00000 2, 2000000
Lo Grant recogribzed 48 Incomme bo match with the assocated costs far which it is intended to
ompensate -3 5% 30, THE -3 E04d 612
Closing Badance (A} 6,09.37.803 6,42.68.591
() GUISALL (Capita) - Grant (See Note:4.1)
Opening Balance T.ATA7.963 GA5.55,03%
Addi- Grant from Government of Gujarat received During the Year Z.20,00,000 220,000,000
Lezg- Transferred o Deferred Govermment Grant -M..!g,ﬂ_gi -BE5T, 056
Closing Ealance ] 9.35,85,002 7.77.37,983
(C) Developnees
Crpening Batance 3551800012 1911814354
Add:- Grant from Government of Gujarat recetved During the Year 1.15,60.00,000 'I.mﬂ'ﬂ.ﬂ':l..ﬂﬂﬂl
|Less:- Transferred ta Deforred Government Grant - Development of Alcstrip, Alcport & Hangar R 0005342
Crram
Closing Balance (9] 4,70,73.05,827 3.56, 1800012
i M Deprosited Frosm
|Payable to ment af Gujara 14,5292 367 13,93,68,724
[{eh] 14,92,92,367 13,93,68,72
[E) Rent in repect of Mehssns Alrstrip
Payahle to Directorate of Civil Aviation 75,040,000 &1, 60,000
{E} 79,00,000 61,000,000
Total (A+B+C+D+E}|  E01,00,21,899 30400 84310

Note = 4.1 : The Unatilized partion of the Government Grant is te be repaid to Government of Gujarat, tharefore the same is considered as

Lo Term Laibiliny.

Naote - 4.2 : Represents Interest on Bank Deposits which belongs tn Gowt of Gujarat as per Govt of Gujarat (Industries & Mines

Department] letter dated 09-00-2012,

Note - 4.3 { In absence of information from GAICL (Modal Agencyl. the company has not recognised [nterest earned, If any, on the
unutilised funds partoed, by GAICL on behalf of the company, with Gujarat State Financlal Services Liméted (GSFS Limited). The amount of

such Interest carned, if any, has not been ascertatnad

Meoke - 4.4 : The Compary &5 recelving Rent in respect of Mehsana Airstrip from Ahmedabad dvistion & Aeronotics Lud. [AAA] for and on
bezhalf of Directorate of Ciwil Aviation, therefore, the same is belng disclosed as llahility in books af acoounts

Mote-51 Term Provisions

As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars 2017 L0016
Rs. Rs.
Fmd.’ﬂuu:l’nrﬁn.hdl}- [Befer Mote Na: 31} 415,134
Total 915134
Note - 6 : Trade payables
Asab31March, | Asat3lMarch,
Particulars 2017 2016
Rs. s
Die ko Micro & Small Enterprises (Refer to Note:26) - ]
Due to Others 1,04,20.057 1934081
Total 1,04.20,007 19,34,081
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GU)SAIL)
Notes farming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Note - 7 Other current lHabilities

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED st

Note - 12 1 Cash & Bank Balance

Ax at 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars 2017 2016
Rs. Rs.
A. Cash and Cash Equivalents
(@] Cash on hand 48351 67,333
(b)) Balances with Banks
In Current Acoounts 45,83 485 5603400
(Al 4631836 56,70,733
B. Other Bank Balances
(2] In other Deposits Accounts [ Driginal maturity more than 3 months)
(1] F.D. with Dena Bank . 2LB7.27,7193
(it} Flexi Deposit with Dena Bank 1,35 75,000 37,80,75,000
(L] 1,35,75,000 59,58,02,793
Total (A=«E) 1,8206,836 | 60,24,73,526

Note - 1Z.1 : Balance with banks In Depesit account inclwiles deposit amounting to Re, 1,35,75,000. as st 31-03-2016 : Rs259,68,02,793/-

] whhich have original maturity of 12 months or less.

Naote - 12.2 : Balance with banks in Deposit acoount includes deposit amoanting to Re.1,35,75,000, (a5 at 31-03-2016; Rs.:59,68,02,793 /-]

which have residusl matarity of 12 months or less.

Note - 13 : Short-Term Loans & Advances

Particulars

Az at31 March, | Asat31 March,
2017 2016
R Rs.

{a) Loans and advances to Government Companies
[(Unsecured; Considered good)

Gujarat Agro Industries Corporation Lid, [GAICL - Nodal Agency) - Development of Alrstrip

Grant 1,79.5510,039 1,00,04,70,162
Gujarat Agro Industries Corporation L, [GAICL - Nodal Agency] - GUJSAIL Grant 9,86,65,584 TAT4221
Tourism Corporation of Gujarar Lvd. 1334275 13.34.275
() Dther

Unsecured, considered good

Ahmedabad Aviation & Aeronaatics Lid 18,706,000 7.30,000
Advance to Vendors - 50,380
T0% Recoverable from vendors - 1,517
Prepaid Expenses 170,143 145720
Excess TDS Service Tax deposited 14,505 25313
Total 1.89.7584.546 |  1.0765.51,658

Note - 14 : Other current assets

Asat31 March, | Asat3l March,

Particulars 2017 2016
Rs. Rs.
Interest accrwed 232750 18787255
Others

= Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industries

G,

232,750 1,04,60,515

Note - 15 : Revenue From Operations

2016-17 2015-16
Particulars Rs, Rs.
MRD Services [Parking & Houslng Services) 507772 4,90,855
Facility Charges . 34000
Difice & Adminlstrative Cha - 60,000
Total 507,772 584,855

Asat 31 March, | Asat3l March,
Particulars 2017 Z016
Rs Bs,
Drutjus & Taves Payahle 454246 1567340
Unclaimed /Unpaid Security Deposits EMD 5201, 7aL 2702891
Provident Fund Pavabbe 107578 -
FPayabies for Floed Asset= - .28 38 Ril
Oshers
- R&B Department - Ahmedabad Divisian i ILTTATD
| - Guilarat Agra Industries Corporation Led, [GAICL) 503,681 359592
Total 52,809,226 T.03,38911
MNote - B : Short-term provisions
Ax at 11 Mareh, Asat 31 March,
Partlcalars 2017 2016
Rs. B,
(thers
Frovision for Expenses IL65,200 21,667,731
Tital 32,685,204 21,67.731
Note - 10 : Long Term Loans & Advances
Asat 31 March, Az at 31 March,
Particulars 2017 2016
Rs. Rs.
(a) Loans & Advaoces to Government Departmonts
(Unsecured; Considered good) *
R &B Degartment - Ahmadabad Divislon 20,00, 00,000 20.00,00,000
R & B Department - Amrell Division 13,62.74,500 13.62.78.500
A & E Depariment - Bharuch {Ankleshwar) Divislon 130,44, 76,245 L.30.44,76,245
A & B Depariment - Bhawvnagar Divisian 40,230,001, 600 &0.30,0°,600
R & B Department - Bhuj (Mardvi) Division 52,17.05,854 16,65,17.500
K & E Department - Mehsana Divislon 3702549630 134.22.267
R & E Depariment - Rajkot Division 16,7 53.00,000 N
[*Given as advance for Deviepement of Aviation Infrastrucure/ Alrstrips /Hangers.]
(1] Security Depasits
(Unsecured; Considered good)
Depasit for Indlane Gas Connection - 3400
Security Deposit- BENL = 4,000,000
Security Deposic- Collew Day Global Lad, 25,000 -
Security Deposit- Torrent Power 230,000 2,30,000
Water Supply Connection Deposit - AMC - 11,49,000
[C) Dthers
[Unsecured; Considered good)
Icome Tax Refurd f TOS Recelvable - FY. 2013-14 - 46,472
Irecomee Tax Befund / TOS Receivable - FY. 2014-15 256,633 286,633
Incomme Tay Reldnd § TOS Recelvable - Y. 2015-14 - 3,23.637
|income Tux Refund f TS Receivakle - FY, 201617 768,060 -
Taotal 3,12,4531,531 2,22,5135,254
Mote - 11 Trade Recaivables
As at 31 March, As AL 3 1 March,
Oihers: 2017 2016
Rs. Rs.
(Unsecured; Considered good)
Outstanding less than six Months - 10755
Others &89 310 143967
Total 489310 135,712
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GUJSAIL)

Notes farming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Niote - 16 3 Other Income

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED st

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GUJSAIL)
Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2017

Particulars I016-17 2015-16
Rs. Rs.
Grant rerogoised at income o match with the associatod eost for which It B inteaded ta
compensate
|lr|-¢|ul.!d5 {a} towanrds prior pericd expenses B 1556165, [P.':'.:R?,&‘!{Ijs'}_,l’-_],_
{b) towards depredation & amortisation Rs1.50,02,721 /. (F.Y.:R41,33,55.900/]]
« Amount Transfer From GUSAIL (Admin} Grant 2.53,30,7e8 A9 46612
- At Tranler From Gujsall [Capital) Grant 1LA002,721 1,33,55,900
Tender Form Fees B0,000 117,000
Priar Pericsd Income 3203420 .
Interess Earned
- interst on Income Tax Refund 20,357 -
- Interst From Toorrent Pawer GLOTE £46,598%
Kazar & Vamy 49,186 =
Miscellaneous Incorme 14540 52,090
Pravigion Written Back 1,21 418 252216
Total 438,92 108 407 50,807
Hote - 17 : Employee Benefits Cost
Farticalars W;E“ ?.EE.-IE
Salary Expandes 56,22 304
Gratubty Fxpense 015,134 3
| Tatal 6537528
Nate - 18 : Other expenses
Z016-17 Z015-16
Particulars R -
Advertsament Expeases 10,311,020 26,1B815
tank Charges 163 L
Bonks & Perlodicals Expense B651 "
Buliding Malmtenance Exp, 620,627 To0188
Computer Repalring & Malntonance 452519 440008
Comveyance Expense 42874 63,0019
Courser Charges 1,468 16
Directos’s Stay Experses - 13512
Directos’s Travelllng Bxp, - aaso
Directoes Medical Sxps. . 1500
Electrical Maintenance Exp. 577,190 1211019
Electricity Exp-Hew Hanger 464,151 35,186,157
Energy fusdit TrO00 =
Equipment Maintenancs Exp, 478922 L0E730
Fire Fighting Expense 596831 BR0ATS
Flre: Saltey Audic Evponses: 3,050 >
Furniture & Flatures Maintenance Exp. - 436947
Hired Vehbile Expense 113148 396519
Isurance Expenses 174707 B4aTY
Interest ca Service TAx 111904 -
Interest on TDE 11,781 20,558
Intermal Audit Fees 216,752 62,100
Intermal IT Audiz 350,000 N
Interret Exp. 121,550 -
|I30- Cortification Expenses 126,060
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1016-17 2015-16
Particulars
Rs. Rs.

Kasar & Vatav Expenses 1518 297
Lahour Charges 11,150 23961
Landstaping & Garden Maintenance Expense 715771 30,597,023
Licance Fees 7,190 60,420
Maintenanes of Parta Cabln 563,370 391,651
Misc, Expenses " 4320
Office Expenses 12,961 299259
Outsaurced Manpower Expense 7218290 63,75,982
Printing and Statlonary Expenses 118702 46039
Prior Period Expenses 15,565,165 590,639
Professtonal Foes 94285 338458
Provident Fund Expenses 107578 -

Refreshment Expenses 211,544 129,179
Rent of Publicity Space 783,000 12,20,400
Secretarial f ROC Exp. 1,97,255 2,05952
Security Expenses 23,81,460 22,90,285
Signages Expense - 44,835
Sitting Fees 20,000 22,850
Statutory Audit Fees 1.25.000 92,004
Tax Audit Fees 30,000 34,500
Training Expense - 123568
Travelling & Accomodation Expenses - 26,784
Uniform Expenses 23,800 25,150
Wibsite Maintenance 6,823 1205947
| Total 2,28,59,631 2,80,19,762
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Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2017.
19. CORPORATE INFORMATION:

& EHERE MESCEZE |S ) AT EREE
Bs 35233 33323z |3 2|2 Al I :
H . 2TR3A 23 ; _f: = b = g 2 ':; £ 5 E T E Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited (GUJSAIL) is a Public Limited Company (promoted by the
QE i R TEEE 1R [s]m R Gujarat State Government and 100% shares owned by Gujarat Government) domiciled in India and incorporated
.i 23 E o under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in the business of providing services for
i, FER § £ E EL BEd 1;# 2 E_ ? S8ER% %‘ -E E _E‘ Aviation Infrastructure and other allied services.
g% 4 "7 SEREER [gl | A i EE T E e 20. ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
= g R
a= - E l\ 20.01 ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:
Ee ; z E ;._ g E g E £ g = ! E §| ' E % 2 The accounts are prepared on historical cost basis, and on the accounting principles of going concern and in
54 sl ¢ =" mizgaEE | i z f E accordance with applicable accounting standards on accrual basis.
; R & i 47
A § 2 : g ; 20.02  BASIS OFACCOUNTING :
i=§ FEEER Eigg%? Qf E g1 e é 3Z The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
;f i o tTE srp3yoE 3 3 1 g3 accounting principles in India. The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all
kS E i g %D H material respects with the accounting standards prescribed / specified under section 133 of the Companies
E TETT e = = “E E E Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Act.
H- Sigzz % g5 E 2 % ﬂg 5 E - 8 The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention,
ii El ATERAd 1 " 4 & B3 . except otherwise specified.
= 58 zd %
= Es 4 ':':.: 2 The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of
(>t 2. iz Eg 5 EEEZEZ E §!§ SHERE : - i % E & previous year, except for the change in accounting policy explained.
= S R daddes |9 ol G & B 2
S Ei ¢ 3 CEEE TR 3 mls %EEE & 'Ei ii é% % 20.03 USEOFESTIMATES:
E i = i EES % The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles
f IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII R E E E: E E E: s requires estimates and assumptions to be made that may affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities
r'«:-.u g il £ = g = 3 and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported
= E : 2 2iERy F:g* E: amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used
E H 3‘5 ?j % E in the preparation of financial statement are prudent and reasonable. Actual result could differ from those
-5 3 = 2 1al B E E Elﬁ EE E estimated.
ucl |12 N I T F = 1A el B e
= g j E HER:ARER Y L 20.04 TANGIBLE FIXEDASSETS:
= g T11] =25E55 . L . - .
E«E e ==eoehl e 1 £4d E 2 Ep Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes
3 K[l 00 EEEE . E |§ REEEEE 188 249 £ . . . . . .
2 ‘E iy % 2ge @ |3 dd2% s 4 PE ?i EBS g purchase price and all other attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition for intended use.
e H = z mEART £ SE AN by
E B is St = ﬁ g E’%g = 20.05 ACCOUNTING OF CAPITALWORKIN PROGRESS/CONSTRUCTIONACTIVITY:
E‘E " | Ei i E Iz -E L For the purpose of the capitalization of the expenditure incurred during the period of the construction /
E‘ﬁ - izgas  gi% % E% g %il Eg EE R B FiEZy i g development of the capital assets, company follows the policy of capitalizing all the Direct and indirect
SE 5 ¥ LER B ga% g £z |4 i = 'é 2y é d = '{E %g 53; 3 E expenses incidental to the Development / construction of the capital assets during the period of
; E %E . . g E’E"E Eﬂ £ = construction
E SEiEapE
3 £ - ﬁ & T }é E 20.06 DEPRECIATION ONTANGIBLE FIXEDASSETS:
E o :E E E ;;' 5 é E : E g Depreciation is provided in the accounts on ‘Written Down Value Method’ based on useful life of the assets
= E_ : 5 . < E f .3 55 £ E: : i E § as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.
w i |Fe g £G | = = f| Eggbsais _ . . . L
§ a E E 3 & E q E: |9 g ‘é E i E E E gl % El E E E 8 5 L4 8 Depreciation on assets added/disposed off during the year is charged on pro-rata basis with reference to the
2s i 4 g EE .0 [ 51 |25 Eéjgizé EE ;2%5%'555 date ofaddition/disposal.
o | B wd E -l E a2 %8 E x -E i E i 3 g. = £
'; o E E %; i E %i . g.é g i %g ‘ s g EE § E 5 28 E’ B 20.07 INTANGIBLEASSETSAND ITSAMORTISATION:
—_ B g B E =] = - 5 £ E =
% E i %gé E Eé % :: E g‘ g E % £ - z sl g ? i%%}% E E E i g % E Eu Cost incurred on software purchased resulting in future economic benefits flowing to the Company, are
i £ z e e il = . onn T 2 capitalized as an intangible asset in accordance with “Accounting Standard — 26 — Intangible Assets”. The
;s 3 = = 5 m oW on e we ST - = W ‘:g; ; : : .
- 5 ﬁ e £2% 3 same is amortised as under;
1. Over the period of agreements of Right to Use — In case where such period reliably measured or
identified.
2. Overthe period of 5 years — In other cases.
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Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2017.

20.08

20.09

20.10

20.11

20.12

IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLEASSETS :

Impairment Loss, (if any) is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable
amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the
present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset or from its
disposal at the end of its useful life. During the current year no impairment of tangible and intangible assets
took place.

ACCOUNTING FOR GOVERNMENT GRANTS :

The Company follows principles as laid down in Accounting Standard 12 for recognition of Government
Grant, asunder :

a) For GUJSAIL (Admin)- Grant

GUJSAIL (Admin) — Grant is recognized on a systematic basis in the profit and loss statement over the
periods necessary to match them with the related costs which they are intended to compensate. Such
grant is shown under ‘other income”’.

b) For GUJSAIL (Capital) - Grant

GUJSAIL (Capital) — Grant related to depreciable fixed assets is treated as deferred income, which is
recognized in the profit and loss statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the
asset purchased out of utilization of said grant, i.e., such grants is allocated to income over the periods
and in the proportions in which depreciation on such assets is charged.

¢) ForDevelopment of Airstrip, Airport & Hangar Grant

Development of Airstrip, Airport & Hangar Grants related to depreciable fixed assets is recognized as
deferred income (Deferred Government Grant), which is recognized in the profit and loss statement
on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the asset purchased out of utilization of said
grant, i.e., such grants is allocated to income over the periods and in the proportions in which
depreciation on such assets is charged. Presently such assets are under construction period, therefore,
same is treated as “Capital Work In Progress”.

d) Unutilized Grant at year end

The unutilized portion of the Funds received as Grant from Gujarat Government shall belong to the
Gujarat Government according to the terms of the Budget Resolution 102011-764256 dated
05/04/2012. Accordingly, same is shown as “Other Long Term Liabilities”. This treatment is further
supported by the official letter from Government of Gujarat (Industries & Mines Department) date
09/08/2012.

INTEREST ONAMOUNT DEPOSITED WITH GSFS LIMITED / BANK OUT OF UNUTILIZED
MONEY RECEIVED AS GRANTS :

In accordance with the official letter dated 09/08/2012 of Industries & Mines Department, Government of
Gujarat, the interest earned on unutilized grant amount deposited with GSFS Limited / Banks belong to
Government. Therefore, such Interest Income earned is treated as Other Long Term Liability.

RENT IN RESPECT OF MEHSANAAIRSTRIP:

As clarified by the Directorate of Civil Aviation, in writing, the Company is receiving Rent in respect of
Mehsana Airstrip from Ahmedabad Aviation & Aeronautics Ltd. (AAA) for and on behalf of Directorate of
Civil Aviation. Therefore, it is being disclosed as liability in the financial statements.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENTASSETS :

Aprovision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present
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Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2017.

value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date.
These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of notes. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

20.13 REVENUE RECOGNITION (SALE OF SERVICES) :

Revenue form services is recognised as per contract terms and does not include recoveries in the nature of
service tax.

20.14 OPERATINGLEASE:

Assets taken on lease under which all significant risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by
the lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease payments made under Operating Leases are recognised
as expenditure in accordance with respective Lease Agreements on straight line basis over the lease period.

20.15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

a. Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution to defined contribution plans are recognised as expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss as they are incurred.

b. Defined Benefit Plan: The Obligation in respect of defined benefit plan (gratuity) have been
determined based on the report of actuary.

20.16 INCOMETAX:

I) The Provision for income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current
accounting year in accordance with the income Tax Act, 1961. The deferred tax for the timing
differences, (which are capable of reversal in subsequent period) between the book and tax profits for
the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognised subject to
consideration of prudence.

ii) MAT Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In accordance with the
recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the ICAI, the said asset is created by way of a
credit to the Profit and Loss account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the
same at each balance sheet date.

20.17 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

Disclosure of related party relationships and the transactions with Related Parties, as required by
“’Accounting Standard 18- Related Party Disclosure” has been set out in the Notes on Accounts. Related
Parties have been identified on the basis of representations made by the management and information
available with the company.

20.18 CASHFLOW STATEMENT :

Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per Accounting Standard 3 — “Cash Flow Statement” using
“Indirect Method”.

21. In the opinion of the Board, ‘Trade Receivables’, ‘Loans and Advances' and ‘Other current Assets' are
approximately of the value stated if realised in the ordinary course of business.

22. Inthe opinion of the Board, provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably
necessary.

23. Payment to Statutory Auditors :

Particulars 2016-17 ®) | 2015-16 )

For Audit Fees 1,25,000 92,000
Total 1,25,000 92,000
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Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2017.
24. OTHERMONEY FORWHICH THE COMPANY IS CONTINGENTLY LIABLE :
(a) Guarantees given by the bankers on behalf ofthe company I Nil (Asat31st March,2016 I Nil)

(b) Other claims against company not acknowledged as debt - amount not ascertained. However, the management
ofthe company does not envisage any contingent liability in this regard.

(c) Income Tax Scrutiny Assessment proceedings for FY: 2015-16 relevantto AY: 2016-17 has been initiated and is
pending.

25. COMMITMENTS:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts (Net of Advances): X 4,39,542 (As at
31stMarch,2016:311,76,607)

26. None ofthe Suppliers of goods and services have confirmed their status as micro, small or medium enterprises under
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2006. Hence company has no details to disclose
under section 22 of the MSMED Act.

27. Additional information pursuant to the provision of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, so for as
applicable to the company.

Particulars 2016 - 17 (3)|12015-16 )
A - FOB Value of Export g -
B - CIF Value of Imports: 5 -

C - Expenditure of Foreign Currency - -

D - Earning in Foreign Currency - -

E - Remittance in Foreign Currency - -

28. ‘Long Term Loans and Advances’, ‘Trade Receivables’, and ‘Short Term Loans & Advances’ does not include any
amount due from (I) Director, (ii) other Officers of the Company, (iii) a firm in which Director is a Partner, and (iv)
Private Company in which Director is a Director or Member.

29. OPERATING LEASE :

Assets taken on operating lease:

Particulars 2016-17 ®) | 2015-16 })

1 | Rent for assets taken on operating lease charged to Profit & Loss Statement | - | -
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Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2017.
31. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) on Employee Benefits :

(a) Disclosure in respect of Gratuity, a defined benefit scheme, the liability towards gratuity is recognised as
per the report of the actuary. The actuary has stated in the report that valuation assumption like mortality,
retirement age, attrition rate and discount rate are ignored, hence disclosure for the same has not been
made.

(b) Amount recognized as an expenses towards Defined Contribution X 1,07,578 (which includes ¥ 59,978
towards FY 2015-16).

(¢) The Company has not ascertained and not recognised the liability towards compensated leave benefits. To
this extent, there is a non-compliance of the accounting standard — 15 (Revised 2005) — Employee
Benefits. Its impact on loss and liabilities of the company has not been ascertained.

32. TRANSACTIONS WITH GOVERNMENT/GOVERNMENT COMPANIES/GOVERNMENT
DEPARTMENT ORDIVISIONETC.:

(a) (i) Payableto Government of Gujarat: The summarized detail is as under :
(Figures in bracket relates to Previous Year)

Particulars As at the beginning Interest As at the
of the Year %) for the year (%)

close of the Year %)
Interest on Money deposited ‘ 13,93,68,724 ‘ 99,23,643 ‘ 14,92,92,367

From Grants (10,34,58,039) (3,59,10,685) (13,93,68,724)

(a) (ii) Payableto Government of Gujarat: The summarized detail is as under :

(Figures in bracket relates to Previous Year)

30. EARNINGPEREQUITY SHARE:

Particulars 2016-17 ®) 2015-16 (%)
a) Profit / (Loss) available for equity share holders (8825) (1,56,255)
b) Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 50,000 50,000
c¢) Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 50,000 50,000
d) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 50,000 50,000
e) Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share in Rupees (0.18) (3.13)
(Face value of X 10/-each)
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Particulars GUJSAIL Admin | GUJSAIL Capital | Development Of
Grant %) Grant ) airstrip Grant %)
Unutilised Balance of Grant at the beginning 6,42,68,591 7,77,37,983 3,56,18,09,012
of the year (6,92,15,203) (6,45,95,039) (1,91,18,14,354)
Add : Received from Government 2,20,00,000 2,20,00,000 1,15,60,00,000
(Received by GAICL on behalf of the Company)|  (2,20,00,000) (2,20,00,000) (1,78,00,00,000)
Less : Utilisation for Revenue Expenses -2,53,30,788 Nil Nil
(- 2,69,46,612) Nil Nil
Less : Utilisation for Capital Expenses Nil -61,52,081 -1,05,03,185
(Nil) (- 88,57,056) (-13,00,05,342)
Unutilsed Balance of Grant 6,09,37,803 9,35,85,902 4,70,73,05,827
at the close of the year (6,42,68,591) (7,77,37,983) (3,56,18,09,012)

(b) Payable to Directorate of Civil Aviation: The summarized detail is asunder :

Particulars As at the beginning
of the Year )

Rent for Mehsana Airstrip

61,00,000

(49,00,000)

Interest
for the year (%)

18,00,000
(12,00,000)

(Figures in bracket relates to Previous Year)

As at the

close of the Year ()

79,00,000
(61,00,000
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Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2017.

(c) (1) Advance to/Receivable from GAICL in Other than Grant A/c: The summarized detail is as under :
(Figures in bracket relates to Previous Year)

Particulars 2016-17 ) 2015-16 )
Balance Receivable / (Payable) at the beginning of the year (35,992) 9,65,52,848
Paid / Adjusted during the Year 16,99,670 5,37,08,506
Received / Adjusted during the Year 21,69,359 15,02,97,346
Balance Receivable / (Payable) at the close of the year (5,05,681) (35,992)
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Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2017.
(d) Receivable from R&B Departments :

The Company has given advances to various Divisions of R&B Department for Development /
Renovation of various Airstrips / Aviation Infrastructure. Expenditure incurred till Balance Sheet date as
per the confirmation received from R&B Department is treated as Capital Work-in-Progress for the
respective projects. The summarized detail is as under :

(Figures in bracket relates to Previous Year)

(c) (ii) Advanceto/Receivable from GAICL in GrantA/c:

As per the resolution passed, Gujarat Agro Industries Corp. Ltd. (GAICL) will act as a nodal agency
for Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Ltd. (GUJSAIL) till the company is fully
operational. Hence all the grants receivable by GUJSAIL are received by GAICL and the same are
transferred to GUJSAIL as and when they are required. Normally, the payment required to be made by
the company is made through GAICL for and on behalf of the company. The balance of GAICL shown
under ‘Short Term Loans and Advances’ represents balance held by GAICL on behalf of the company
out of the grantreceived by the GAICL on behalf of the company. The summarized detail is as under :

(Figures in bracket relates to Previous Year)

Particulars As at the beginning Advance paid Expenditure incurred As at the close
of the Year during the year | during FY : 2016-17 tran- of the Year
() (9] sferred to Capital WIP () (9]
R&B - Bharuch 130,44,76,245 Nil Nil 130,44,76,245
(Ankleshwar) (75,44,76,245) (55,00,00,000) (Nil) (130,44,76,245)
R&B - Bhuj 16,65,17,500 35,67,26,000 15,37,646 52,17,05,854
(Mandvi) (70,40,000) (15,94,77,500) (Nil) (16,65,17,500)
R&B-Mehsana 1,34,22,267 35,67,26,000 (-) 1,11,363 37,02,59,630
(2,08,66,899) (Nil) (74,44,632) (1,34,22,267)
R&B-Ahmedabad  20,00,00,000 Nil Nil 20,00,00,000
(Nil) (20,00,00,000) (Nil) (20,00,00,000)
R&B-Amreli 13,62,78,500 Nil Nil 13,62,78,500
(Nil) (13,62,78,500) (Nil) (13,62,78,500)
R&B-Bhavnagar 40,30,01,600 Nil Nil 40,30,01,600
(Palitana) (Nil) (40,30,01,600) (Nil) (40,30,01,600)
R&B-Rajkot Nil 18,75,00,000 Nil 18,75,00,000
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)

Note : The company has not received confirmation from R & B Department-Amreli and R & B
Department-Rajkot showing balance as at 31/03/2017. In its absence accounting entry recognising
expenditure incurred to be transferred to capital work in progress is not passed.

(e) Receivable from Tourism Corporation of Gujarat Ltd.

Particulars As at 31st March 2017 ) | As at 31st March 2016 <)
Included in Trade Receivables 1,33,427 1,33,427
Included in Short Term Loans & Advances 13,34,275 13,34,275
Total 14,67,702 14,67,702

(f) Receivable / (Payable) from / to R&B Division — Ahmedabad
(Figures in bracket relates to Previous Year)

Particulars As at 31st March 2017 ) | As at 31st March 2016 <)
Included in Trade Receivables Nil Nil
Included in Other Current Liabilities Nil (31,73,420)

Particulars GAICL (GUJSAIL Grant) | GAICL (Development Of
(Admin + Capital) ) airstrip Grant) %)
Balance at the beginning of the year 7,37,94,221 100,04,70,162
(11,85,68,050) (72,85,85,581)
Add : GUJSAIL (Admin) received from Government 2,20,00,000 Nil
(2,20,00,000) (Nil)
Add : GUJSAIL (Capital) received from Government 2,20,00,000 Nil
(2,20,00,000) (Nil)
Add : Dev. of Airstrip Grant received from Government NA 1,15,60,00,000
(NA) (1,78,00,00,000)
Add : Grant transferred to GAICL for deposit in NA 61,00,00,000
GSFS Limited (NA) (NA)
Add : Tender Fees Received by GAICL Nil 60,000
(Nil) (45,000)
Less : Utilisation out of GUJSAIL (Admin) Grant -1,91,08,637 NA
(-8,87,73,829) (NA)
Less: Utilisation out of Dev. Of Airstrip Grant NA -7,00,68,123
(NA) (-5,93,57,819)
Less: Advances to R&B Divisions, G.0.G. NA -90,09,52,000
(NA) (-144,87,57,600)
Less: Grant Surrendered Nil Nil
(Nil) (Nil)
Balance at the close of the year 9,86,85,584 1,79,55,10,039
(7,37,94,221) (100,04,70,162)
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Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2017.

33. In view of Accounting Policy stated at 20.10, interest earned during the year amounting to ¥ 99,23,643/- (PY:
33,59,10,685) on Bank FD / Flexi Deposit is not recognized in Profit and Loss Statement but added to the Liability
shown at Note No: 4(D). Further, in absence of information from GAICL (Nodal Agency), the company has not
recognised interest earned, if any, on the unutilised funds parked, by GAICL on behalf of the company, with Gujarat
State Financial Services Limited (GSFS Limited). The amount of such interest earned, if any, has not been
ascertained.

34. Inview of Accounting Policy stated at 20.11, Rent collected amounting to X 18,00,000/- (PY: X 12,00,000/-) towards
Mehsana Airstrip is not recognized in Profit and Loss Statement but added to the Liability shown at Note No: 4(E).

35. The Company has HT connection at GUJISAIL Complex, SVPI Airport, Ahmedabad from Torrent Power Limited.
An Amount of T 7,88,100 deposited as security deposit against the HT connection was deposited by the Airports
Authority of India (AAI) in F.Y. 2011-12. Since, the same is not deposited by the company or its nodal agency
(GAICL) and pending reconciliation with the AAI, the same has not been recognized as security deposit in the books
ofaccounts.

36. There is un-reconciled difference in respect of following accounts -
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Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2017.

42. During the year, an amount of ¥ 31,73,420 has been adjusted in the books and included in Prior Period Income
primarily towards the Debit Note No: GUJ/Admn/14-15/0001 dated 11-02-2015 raised on R & B Division,
Ahmedabad which was not accounted forin FY : 2014-15.

43. The Company operates and also works for Directorate of Civil Aviation / Civil Aviation Department of Government
of Gujarat. Therefore, many of the documents, letters, invoices for expenses / services / fixed assets relating to
amount incorporated in the books of accounts of the Company are not in the name of the Company but are in the
name of Airport Authority of India/ Directorate of Civil Aviation / Civil Aviation Department.

44. The company is a small and medium sized company (SMC) as defined in the general instruction in respect of
Accounting Standards as notified under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the
Accounting Standards as applicable to a small and medium sized company.

45. Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) held and transacted during the period 08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016 :

‘Specified Bank Notes’ has the same meaning as provided in the notification of the Government of India, in the
ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S.0. 3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016.

Particulars Debit Balance Credit Balance Unreconciled
as per GUJSAIL ) as per GAICL ) Difference %)

GAICL ~ Deve of Airstrip 1,79,55,10,039 1,79,56,95,419 1,85,380

GAICL ~ GUIJSAIL Grant 9,86,85,584 9,91,30,295 4,44,711

37. Confirmation Letters have not been obtained in respect of trade receivables, trade payables, receivable from /
payable to parties, unutilized amount out of grants, amount payable towards Interest on Bank Deposits out of
Grants, amount payable to Civil Aviation Department, advances to / receivables from GAICL and R&B Divisions,
and other loans/advances given. Accordingly such balances are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and
consequent adjustments, if any.

38. Grantreleased by the government of Gujarat is received by GAICL on behalf of the company. Payments to be made
by the company are usually made by the GAICL on behalf of the company retaining the original invoices. Under the
circumstances, the company is in possession of the copy / photocopy of the original documents, which are made
available to the auditors for audit.

39. Exceptas stated at note no. 40, the Company does not have any permanent employee on the pay roll of the Company.
Entire manpower is on contract basis and the cost for the same is charged to Profit and Loss Statement and reported
as Outsourced Manpower Expenses.

40. Vide board agenda item no. 26/04 of the board meeting dated 27th December, 2016, the board took a note of the
Government Resolution No. AVN-102011-234622-Y dated 25-11-2016 issued by Industries & Mines Department,
Government of Gujarat for appointment of Shri Ajay Chauhan, CEO as “Accountable Manager” with effect from
07-07-2010. The Government resolution provides that the post of Accountable Manager be deemed to have been
created in the Company from the date of appointment in the Company and that the difference / arrears between the
contractual payment made and the salary now payable as per pay scale needs to be paid with retrospective effect.
The Company has quantified the actual liabilities of ¥ 56,22,394. The same is recognized as salary expenses during
the year. The provision for gratuity, as stated elsewhere, is also made.

41. Amount of ¥4,00,000 (paid to BSNL for leased line of raw bandwidth connection) and X 11,49,000 (paid to AMC
for water supply connection and installation of water supply line) paid during FY: 2013-14, were treated as Security
Deposits and shown in the balance sheet. During the year, these amounts have been expensed as prior period
expenses for the reason that those amounts were not representing Security Deposit but were expenses.
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Particulars N Other Denomination Total
§9) Q) Q)

Closing cash in hand as on 08/11/2016 98,500 10,079 1,08,579
(+) Amount withdrawn from the Bank - 70,000 70,000
(+) Permitted Receipts - - -

(-) Permitted Payments (25,524) (25,524)
(-) Amount deposited in bank (98,500) - (98,500)
Closing Cash in hand as on 30/12/2016 - 54,555 54,555

46. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, vide GR No: AVN/102016/2317/Y dated 16-06-2017 of I & M Department,
GOG, GAIC Limited is relieved from the work of Nodal Agency for GUJSAIL with effect from the date of the GR.

47. The previous year’s figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.
Accordingly, amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the current year
financial statements and are to be read in relation to the amount and other disclosures relating to the current year.

48. The Figures have been rounded offto the nearest rupees.

DATE :31/12/2018

PLACE : Registered Office: GUJSAIL Complex,
Govt. of Gujarat, Nr. Torrent Sub Station,
S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad —380004.

NoteNo:1to48
For and On behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
S. J. HAIDER, IAS HURBERT CHRISTIAN AJAY CHAUHAN
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR & CEO
DIN : 02879522 DIN : 06852871 DIN : 02893968
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

(CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Registered Office:
MRO Complex, Government of Gujarat,Nr. Torrent Sub Station, S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad-380 004

ANNEXURE - E

FORM NO. MGT 11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s) :
Registered Address :

E-mailld: FolioNo/ClientID: DPID:

1/ We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company hereby appoint

Name: E-mailld:
Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name: E-mailld:
Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name: E-mailld:
Address:

Signature, or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the company, to
be held on the 9th day of April, 2019 at 05:15 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No.
S. N.| Resolution(S) Vote
For Against

1. | To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the Company for
the Year ended 31st March 2017, including the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement, and Cash
Flow Statement as on that date together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and C
& AG thereon.

2. | To fix up the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2017-18 appointed by Comptroller &
Auditor General of India.
Signed this day of 2019 Affix

Revenue
Stamps

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder
Across Revenue Stamp
Note : 1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not

less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 2. The proxy need not be a member of the company
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Registered Office:
MRO Complex, Government of Gujarat,Nr. Torrent Sub Station,
S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad-380 004

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

7" Adjourned Annual General Meeting on 9th April, 2019

Full name of the members attending (In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No.

No. of shares held :

Name of Proxy
(Tobefilled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

I hereby record my presence at the 5th Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure
Company Limited, Address, on MRO Complex, Government of Gujarat, Nr. Torrent Sub Station, S.V.P.I. Airport,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat—380 004.

(Member’s / Proxy’s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further copies will not be
available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than FORTY-
EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) AProxyneednotbe a member of the Company.

4) Inthe case ofjoint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted
to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names
stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and

voting at the meeting.
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